Michelle van Straalen

From: Michelle van Straalen
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 08:54

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: LGOIMA 20124 - The cost of building the Parkour Park at Innes Common.
Kia ora

Further to your information request of 28 May 2020 in respect of the cost of building Parkour Park at Innes Common and
the Kompan section of the park, | am now able to provide Hamilton City Council’s response.

You requested:

| want to know the cost to the council for building the Parkour Park at Innes Common. | also want to know how much
the Kompan section of the park cost.

Our response:

The Kompan fitness equipment cost $180,000. This was supplied by Playground People. The safety surface
underneath the fitness equipment cost $70,000 and was supplied by Playtop.

The total cost of the parkour area was $80,000. This was a custom build, designed by Parkour NZ.

Hannah Helleur (Project Manager) is more than happy to discuss the design process and equipment with Jared if he
has any further queries.

We trust this is of assistance to you.

Kind regards,

Michelle van Straalen

Official Information Advisor | Legal Services

DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz

m Hamilton City Council
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please
delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this
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From: Michelle van Straalen

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 3:22 PM

To:

Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA 20124 - The cost to the council for building the Parkour Park at Innes Common.

Kia ora

| write to acknowledge your information request of 28 May 2020 in respect of the cost to the council
for building the Parkour Park at Innes Common. | also want to know how much the Kompan section of the
park cost.

Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you
will be informed of the outcome.

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of
our decision on whether the Council will provide the requested information or not “as soon as
reasonably practicable”, no later than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We
will respond to you no later than 26 June 2020.

Kind regards,

Michelle van Straalen
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services

DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz
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whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay,
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From: "Hamilton City Council" <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 10:50 PM

To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Request for information ref: HCC-RFI-200528-DEAAZ-1WS

HCC Website - Request for Information

Reference: HCC-RFI-200528-DEAAZ-1WS
Attachment: not supplied

Contact title: Mr

Contact first name:
Contact last name:



Organisation: Matauri Bay School
Preferred contact method: Email
Email address:
Phone number:

Request message
| want to know the cost to the council for building the Parkour Park at Innes Common. | also want to
know how much the Kompan section of the park cost.

| am wanting to explore the possibility of building a version of one for my school in Northland.





